Department of Environmental Health

www.harnett.org

Harnett County Government Complex
307 W. Cornelius Harnett Boulevard

Lillington, NC 27546

ph: 910-893-7547
fax. 910-893-9371

February 23, 2021

Larry Wilson
Carlie C’s IGA
10 Carlie C’s Dr.
Dunn, NC 28334

RE: Carlie C’s Angier Meat Market
Dear Mr. Wilson,

A plan review was received by this office concerning the construction of the above
referenced facility. The plans and specifications are approved with the following
comments:

Due to a change in facility type and the issuance of a new permit, all equipment must be in
good working order and repair. All floors, walls and ceilings shall be smooth, non-
absorbent, easily cleanable, and in good repair. All other aspects of the current North
Carolina Food Code must be met, including but not limited, to such things as provision of a
designated area for employee eating and storage of personal belongings, proper air gap on
plumbing fixtures which require them, and sufficient single service storage.

Please contact this office when you believe you are ready for an evaluation.
If you require further assistance, please call 910-893-7547.
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Cindy Pierce, REHS d
Environmental Health Section
Harnett County Health Department
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